OFFICE OF THE CHAMPAIGN COUNTY EXECUTIVE
1776 East Washington Street, Urbana, Illinois 61802-4581

Darlene A. Kloeppel, County Executive

MEMORANDUM

TO: County Board Members

FROM: Darlene Kloeppel, County Executive

DATE: November 12, 2019

RE: Recommended Board/Committee Appointments

Pursuant to the Executive’s authority to make county appointments to governmental and
community boards and committees with County Board approval and following an interview with
all applicants received for open positions (incumbents noted in italics), I am recommending
appointment of the following persons to fill vacancies on these boards and committees:

Willow Branch Drainage District — term 11/21/2019-8/30/2022

e William Wilson, who is appointed

Community Action Board

1 position — term 12/1/2019-11/30/2022
e Cindy Bell, who is reappointed

3 positions — term 1/1/2020-12/31/2022
e Tomas Delgado

Cathy Bedard, who is appointed
Gene Koprowski

Dick Norton, who is reappointed
Jane Webber, who is appointed

Bill Huss Cemetery Association

3 positions — term 11/21/2019-6/30/2022
e Charles Hughes, Jr., who is appointed
e Misty Nelson, who is appointed

3 positions — term 11/21/2019-6/30/2025
e Andy Hughes, who is appointed

e Denise Robinson, who is appointed

¢ Rich Walden, who is appointed
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